Securities and
Exchange
Commission

PHILIPPINES

B IDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

Bid Bulletin No. 2.

Supply of Printing Services (high speed printers capable of printing at least
55ppm and 75ppm) for a Period of One {1) Year.

All prospective bidders are hereby informed of the following amendments:

SEC REQUIREMENT CLARIFICATION AMMENDMENT
Bid Data Sheet, Work scope | One (1) full-time Kkey | The requirement remains.
Page 60. Item I. No. 3 operator?

One (1)
operator?

full-time key

Bid Data Sheet, Work scope
Page 60. Item 1. No. 4
Five (10) units workstations:

» 250 GB - 500 GB {Hard Disk)

Five (10) units workstations?

The requirement remains.

Ten (10) units workstations:

¢ From the range of 250 GB-
500 GB hard disk capacity.

Bid Data Sheet, TECHNICAL
SPECIFICATION Page 60.
Item II. No.5

Printers are able to sustain a
speed of at least 75 ppm or 55
ppm for both textual and image
files specifically TIFF file format
2. Printers can support Unix
based requirements and SEC i-
View System 3. Print resolution
quality is 600 dpi. 4. Printers
can operate a duplex mode -
front and back printing in one
pass

The requirement remains.




5. Paper capacity of 3,600
sheets 6. Will support paper
specification of at least 70 gsm,
substance 20 - Letter size, Legal
size, A4 7. Printer is capable to
segregate  document  sets
through jogging. 8. Printers
support 0S Intel Core 2 Duo,
2.13 GHz or other later versions.

Paper Tray Capacity?

Paper capacity of 3,600

sheets is only applicable to
75ppm printers.

Bid Data Sheet, Pricing Page
60. Item III.

The Approved Budget for the
Contract (ABC) is SIX MILLION
PESOS (P6,000,000.00) based
on the estimated total
production per year which is
5,000,000 copies. Price per copy
includes use of all printers,
workstations, key operator and
8 x 5 support for all
workstations and printers
including parts and
consumables (except paper).
The minimum  monthly
production is 150,000 copies

The minimum
production s
copies?

monthly
150,000

The requirement remains.

Maintain the minimum
monthly  production  of
150,000 copies but payment
will still be based on the
actual meter reading
reflected on each individual
machines.

This Bid Bulletin No. 1 shall form an integral part of the Bid Document.
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